## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE TOWN OF SURRY

## SELECTMEN

## MEETING MINUTES JUNE 16, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Ron Profaizer and Steve Goldsmith. Jay Croteau was absent.

Jaff Cushing received an application for a driveway permit for 10 Cider Mill Road owned by Sarah Cushing. Steve Goldsmith explained the process for the permit, culvert placement and plot plan recommendations. He was referred to the Planning Board.

Bruce Smith researched the town's warrant articles and found no evidence regarding the establishment of fees per RSA 41:9-A.

Ron Profaizer motioned to accept the minutes for 6/9/2025. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes as presented.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to cease upkeep on the Holland Tractor. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed.

Ron Profaizer is working on establishing a credit account with WB Mason for office supplies with separate accounts for selectmen, town clerk, treasurer and tax collector.

The newsletter has been updated.

The website has been updated with the notifications for July 10<sup>th</sup> hard stop for dog licensing with information confirmed by the town clerk this afternoon.

Ron Profaizer drafted regarding failure to license dogs with information for delinquent dog owners. Authorization for next year to town clerk to impose fees. Carry over to next week.

Complaints of dog fights on Army Corp of Engineers land. Reminders of leash law in town.

Steve Goldsmsith and Ron Profaizer attended effective code enforcement semininar. Discussed take aways for junkyard permits, junkyard ordinances and enforcement by state law.

Bruce Smith commented the town was allowed to enforce the state law.

Ron Profziaer dropped off water sample testing to the NH Health and Human Services in Concord. Results in approximately three weeks.

Jay Croteau completed the application for credit cards with TDbank. Draft copy of credit card policy.

Jay Croteau has applied to Winnepesaukee Consortium for CDL drug testing beginning with the receipt of payment. First invoice was included in tonight's manifest.

Ron Profaizer moved the quoting for fabric on the Farm Road to next week. Steve Goldsmith seconded. Agreed.

Ron Profaizer moved to carry over the radar sign to next week. Steve Goldsmith seconded. Agreed.

Items for next week. Revision Energy for Andrea Plastewicz for solar. Jason Smart building permit application and Intent to Cut for Felegara.

Received PA 33 Russel Rev Trust without copy of Trust papers.

Received PA 33 for Scott trust. Trust documents included.

Received Probate form for Greeley. Change of Ownership.

Gross / Welnak 21.224 acres in current use. 1 Acre lot removed for buildings.

Fred Lower has requested to be added to the selectmen's agenda for June 30<sup>th</sup> 2025 for tax map corrections. Replied to email.

Pressure washing for townhall porch scheduled.

Primex updates for Property and Liability insurance. Invoices are not posted yet.

Steve Goldsmlith inspected Wayne Brown's house and was satisfied. Stated good job for a factory build.

Ron Profaizer motioned to adjourn. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 8:22 P.M.